_—

&

"\

\G

HUACHUCA CITY TOWN COUNCIL
MEETING NOTICE
Thursday, September 11, 2025, 6:00 pm
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
500 N. GONZALES BLVD.
HUACHUCA CITY, AZ 85616
The meeting room will be open by 5:30 PM

AGENDA

A. Callto Order - Mayor
a. Pledge of Allegiance
b. Roll Call and Ascertain Quorum
c. Invocation

Any prayer/invocation that may be offered before the start of regular Council business shall be
the voluntary offering of a private citizen, for the benefit of the Council and the citizens present.
The views or beliefs expressed by the prayer/invocation speaker have not been previously
reviewed or approved by the Council, and the Council does not endorse the religious beliefs or
views of this, or any other speaker. A list of volunteers is maintained by the Town Clerk’s Office
and interested persons should contact the Town Clerk’s Office for further information.

B. Callto the Public - Mayor

A.R.S. 38-431.01 states the Public Body may make an open call to the public during a public
meeting, subject to reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to
address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the Public Body. At the conclusion
of an open call to the public, individual members of the Public Body may respond to criticism
made by those who have addressed the Public Body, may ask staff to review a matter or may
ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. However, members of the Public Body shall not
discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters
are properly noticed for discussion and legal action.

C. Consent Agenda - Mayor

All items listed in the Consent Agenda are considered routine matters and will be enacted by
one motion of the Council. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a
Member of the Town Council requests that an item or items be removed for discussion. Council

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353
Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: hitps://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 1 0of 3



https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ

Members may ask questions without removal of the item from the Consent Agenda. Items
removed from the Consent Agenda are considered in their normal sequence as listed on the
agenda, unless called out of sequence.

C.1  Consider approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on August 28, 2025.
C.2  Consider approval of the Payment Approval Report,

C.3 Consider approval of the disposal of a 2014 Ford F550 VIN 1TFDOWSHTOEEB19747
through direct sale to Willcox.

D. Unfinished Business before the Council - Mayor

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has
been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen, who wishes, may speak
one time for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions
from Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through
the Mayor at any time.

E. New Business Before Council - Mayor

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has
been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen who wishes may speak one
fime for five minutes on each agenda item before or affer Council discussion. Questions from
Council Members, however, may be directed tfo staff or a member of the public through the
Mayor at any time.

E.1 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Adoption of Resolution No. 2025-14,
approving an intergovernmental agreement with the City of Sierra Vista for animal care services.

E.2 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Update on Rural Transportation Summit: The
Sierra Vista Metropolitan Planning Organization [SVMPO] is hosting the annual Arizona
Transportation Policy Summit, October 15-17, 2025. This event brings policy makers from around
the State to discuss transportation issues of concern. The 2025 Summit will also feature future
developments and technologies for movement of people and goods. For additional information,
visit https://www.azrts.org/

E.3 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Adoption of Proclamation No. 2025-15,
declaring September 26, 2025, as “Mesothelioma Awareness Day.”

E. Reports of Current Events by Council

F. Adjournment

Posted at 5:00 PM on September__, 2025, at the following locations:

Town Hall Bulletin Board Town Hall Lobby Town Website
500 N. Gonzales Blvd. 500 N. Gonzales Blvd. https://huachucacityaz.gov
Huachuca City, AZ 85616 Huachuca City, AZ 85616
Huachuca City U.S. Post Huachuca City Library Huachuca City Police
Office 506 N. Gonzales Blvd. Department
690 N. Gonzales Blvd. Huachuca City, AZ 85616 500 N. Gonzales Blvd.

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: hitps://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 2 of 3



https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ
https://huachucacityaz.gov/

Huachuca City, AZ 85616 Huachuca City, AZ 85616

s Brandye Thorpoe
Town Clerk

Note: This meeting is open to the public. Allinterested people are welcome to attend. A copy of agenda
background material provided to the Councilmembers, with the exception of confidential material
relating to possible executive sessions, is available for public inspection at the Town Clerk’s Office, 500 N.

Gonzales Blvd., Huachuca City, AZ 85616, Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. or online at
www.huachucacityaz.gov

Individuals with disabilities who need areasonable accommodation to attend or communicate at a town
meeting, or who require this information in alternate format, may contact the Town at 456-1354 (TTY 456-

1353) to make their needs known. Requests should be made as early as possible so there is sufficient time
to respond.

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353
Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: hitps://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 30of 3



https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ
http://www.huachucacityaz.gov/

_—

R

\G

MEETING MINUTES OF THE
HUACHUCA CITY TOWN COUNCIL
August 28, 2025 AT 6:00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
500 N. GONZALES BLVD.
HUACHUCA CITY, AZ 85616

A. Call to Order — Mayor

a. Pledge of Allegiance

b. Roll Call and Ascertain Quorum

B. Roll Call.

Roll Call.
Present: Johann Wallace, Cynthia Butterworth, Danielle Cardella, Christy Hirshberg, Nallely
Arreola (online), Geovona Thompson, Town Manager Suzanne Harvey (Not voting), Town Clerk
Brandye Thorpe (not voting), Town Attorney Thomas Benavidez (Not voting).
Absent: Debra Trate

c. Invocation

Any prayer/invocation that may be offered before the start of reqular Council business shall
be the voluntary offering of a private citizen, for the benefit of the Council and the citizens
present. The views or beliefs expressed by the prayer/invocation speaker have not been
previously reviewed or approved by the Council, and the Council does not endorse the
religious beliefs or views of this, or any other speaker. A list of volunteers is maintained by the
Town Clerk’s Office and interested persons should contfact the Town Clerk’s Office for further
information.

B. Call to the Public — Mayor

A.R.S. 38-431.01 states the Public Body may make an open call to the public during a public
meeting, subject to reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to
address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the Public Body. At the conclusion
of an open call to the public, individual members of the Public Body may respond to criticism
made by those who have addressed the Public Body, may ask staff to review a matter or may
ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. However, members of the Public Body shall not
discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters
are properly noticed for discussion and legal action.

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: hitps://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 1 0of 5



https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ

C. Consent Agenda - Mayor

All items listed in the Consent Agenda are considered routine matters and will be enacted by
one motion of the Council. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Member
of the Town Council requests that an item or items be removed for discussion. Council Members
may ask questions without removal of the item from the Consent Agenda. Items removed from
the Consent Agenda are considered in their normal sequence as listed on the agenda, unless
called out of sequence.

C.1  Consider approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on August 14, 2025.

C.2  Consider approval of the Payment Approval Report,

C.3 Consider approval of the disposal of a 1989 Ford Escort VIN: TFAPP9599KW248193,
2008 Hyundai Azera VIN:KMHFC46F78A331759, 2003 BMW 325 VIN:WBAEE33423KL85901, and a
2004 Honda Odessey VIN: 5FNRL18004B053278 through Public Surplus.

Motion: Items listed on the Consent Agenda Action: Open for discussion and/or Action, moved
by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy Hirshberg.

Mayor Wallace confirms that these are all impound vehicles.

Motion: Approval of the items on the Consent Agenda, Action: Approve, moved by Johann
Wallace, Seconded by Cynthia Butterworth.

Motion passed unanimously.

D. Unfinished Business before the Council - Mayor

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has
been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen, who wishes, may speak one
fime for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions from
Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the
mayor at any fime.

E. New Business Before Council - Mayor

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has
been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen, who wishes, may speak one
fime for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions from
Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the
Mayor at any time.

E.1 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Approval of a Right-of-Way Acquisition

Commitment with Tombstone Unified School District for the Town’s Skyline Drive improvement
project.

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: hitps://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 2 of 5



https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ

Motion: Item E.1 Action: Open for discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace,
Seconded by Christy Hirshberg.

Manager Harvey advises we are waiting on approval from the school district so there may be
minor changes, but she would like to be able to proceed as long as the changes are not
significant.

Council discusses, including requesting that there be photos taken of the fence prior to work
beginning.

Motion: Right-of-Way Acquisition Commitment with Tombstone Unified School District for the
Town'’s Skyline Drive improvement project and authorize the Town Manager to continue
working with the school district about any minor changes that may pop up, Action: Approve,
moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy Hirshberg.

Motion passed unanimously.

E.2 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Approval of a software and services
agreement with Ziptility, Inc., for the Town’s water utility.

Motion: Item E.2 Action: Open for discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace,
Seconded by Christy Hirshberg.

Manager Harvey explains the usefulness of this and mapping the water lines in the Town.
Council discusses.

Motion: A software and services agreement with Ziptility, Inc., for the Town’s water utility with
the caveat that that includes the additional cost discussed assuming that it doesn’'t go over
$5,000.00, Action: Approve, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy Hirshberg.
Motion passed unanimously.

E.3 Discussion and/or Action [Town Attorney]: Approval to participate in another national
opioid settlement agreement with various secondary opioid manufactures, known as the
“Secondary Manufacturers Settlement.” All Arizona cities and Towns are being asked to
participate for the state to receive its full allotment of the settlement proceeds. As with the
“One Arizona Agreement,” previously approved by the Town Council, proceeds will pass
through from the state to all participating local jurisdictions. The same reporting and use
restrictions will apply to the funds received from this new Secondary Manufacturers Settlement.

Motion: Item E.3 Action: Open for discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace,
Seconded by Cynthia Butterworth.

Attorney Benavidez advises that this is just another settlement as the others Council has
agreed to participate in.

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: hitps://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 3 of 5



https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ

Motion: To participate in another national opioid settlement agreement , Action: Approve,
moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy Hirshberg.
Motion passed unanimously.

E.4 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Proclamation 2025-14 - A PROCLAMATION
OF THE MAYOR OF THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY, DECLARING THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER, 2025,
AS “CHILDHOOD CANCER AWARENESS MONTH.”

Motion: Item E.4 Action: Open for discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace,
Seconded by Christy Hirshberg.

F. Reports of Current Events by Council

Councilmember Butterworth- August 15 was the food distribution. SVMPO meeting rural
summit preliminary agenda is ready. People wishing to attend should register now. Karen
Lamberton is retiring at the end of the year. Pedestrian crossing should be getting beefed up.
Attended the jail meeting.

Councilmember Cardella- no report

Councilmember Trate-

Mayor ProTem Hirshberg- Attended the SVMPO meeting and the Jail meeting.
Councilmember Arreola- The jail meeting is available to watch on Facebook.
Councilmember Thompson- no report

Mayor Wallace- Attended the jail meeting. Hispanic mixer on the 15, There is a letter in the
packet that is being sent in support of establishing a new U.S. Space Force mission system at
Fort Huachuca. Will be doing Good Morning Sierra Vista.

G. Adjournment
Motion: To Adjourn, Action: Adjourn, Moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy
Hirshberg.

Motion passed unanimously.

Approved by Mayor Johann R. Wallace on September 11, 2025.

Mr. Johann R. Wallace
Mayor

Attest:
Ms. Brandye Thorpe,
Town Clerk

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: hitps://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 4 0of 5



https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ

Seal:

Certification

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Minutes of the Meeting for
the Huachuca City Town Council held on August 28, 2025. | further certify that the meeting
was duly called and a quorum was present.

Ms. Brandye Thorpe,
Town Clerk

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: hitps://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 50f 5


https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - Council by vendor name Page: 1

Report dates: 8/27/2025-9/30/2025 Sep 10, 2025 09:15AM
Report Criteria:
Detail report.
Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.
Paid and unpaid invoices included.
Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number

Invoice Amount

AETNA US HEALTHCARE

1092 AETNA US HEALTHCARE J2510462 8/25 Employee Health Insurance 08/01/2025 171.36 171.36  10-22500
Total AETNA US HEALTHCARE: 171.36 171.36
AFLAC
1030 AFLAC 839658 Supplemental Employee Insuranc  07/26/2025 1,764.02 .00 10-22520
Total AFLAC: 1,764.02 .00

AirCom Communications
1018 AirCom Communications INV-142580 New radio 08/22/2025 903.77 903.77 65-40-710

Total AirCom Communications: 903.77 903.77

Amazon Capital Services, Inc

10491 Amazon Capital Services, Inc 13TM-KFJG-K6 Items for Court, Admin, PD, Landfi  09/01/2025 241.15 241.15 10-43-460

10491 Amazon Capital Services, Inc 13TM-KFJG-K6 ltems for Court, Admin, PD, Landfi  09/01/2025 34.29 34.29 10-45-290

10491 Amazon Capital Services, Inc 1H19-GV6J-M  Credit Memo 09/01/2025 29.13- 29.13- 10-45-290

10491 Amazon Capital Services, Inc 1H19-GV6J-CL 4pcs 80mm fan grill 09/01/2025 5.95 5.95 10-51-470

10491 Amazon Capital Services, Inc 1H19-GV6J-CL A-Premium HVAC Heater Blower 09/01/2025 91.78 91.78 10-51-470

10491 Amazon Capital Services, Inc 1H19-GV6J-CL Taiss Universal Changeover Switc ~ 09/01/2025 29.40 29.40 10-51-470
Total Amazon Capital Services, Inc: 373.44 373.44

AMRRP WC

10451 AMRRP WC 4/1-6/30/25 WC Premium Quarterly 08/30/2025 8,397.61 8,397.61 10-22250

Total AMRRP WC: 8,397.61 8,397.61

Arizona Municipal Risk Retention Pool

10403 Arizona Municipal Risk Retention ~ 40000914-090 AZ Commercial Package and AZ 09/04/2025 5,562.80 .00 10-43-280
10403 Arizona Municipal Risk Retention 40000914-090 AZ Commercial Package and AZ 09/04/2025 5,562.80 .00 51-40-280
10403 Arizona Municipal Risk Retention 40000914-090 AZ Commercial Package and AZ 09/04/2025 5,562.80 .00 52-40-280
10403 Arizona Municipal Risk Retention 40000914-090 AZ Commercial Package and AZ 09/04/2025 5,562.80 .00 55-40-280
10403 Arizona Municipal Risk Retention 40000914-090 AZ Commercial Package and AZ 09/04/2025 5,562.80 .00 65-40-280
Total Arizona Municipal Risk Retention Pool: 27,814.00 .00
AT&T
1398 AT&T 1080-8/19 City Hall Long Distance 08/19/2025 94.58 94.58 10-43-271
1398 AT&T 1063-9/4/25 Library Landline 09/04/2025 42.70 .00 10-62-271
Total AT&T: 137.28 94.58

AZ Department of Corrections Labor

1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D08133 20250 Labor AD 08/15/2025 28.93 28.93 10-43-366
1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D08133 20250 Labor PD 08/15/2025 3.21 3.21 10-51-366
1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D08133 20250 Labor PW 08/15/2025 12.86 12.86 10-57-366
1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D08133 20250 Labor LB 08/15/2025 32.14 32.14 10-62-366
1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D08133 20250 Labor Water 08/15/2025 57.86 57.86 51-40-366

1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D08133 20250 Labor Sewer 08/15/2025 57.86 57.86 52-40-366




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

Payment Approval Report - Council by vendor name
Report dates: 8/27/2025-9/30/2025

Page: 2
Sep 10, 2025 09:15AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid  GL Account Number
Invoice Amount
1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab DO08133 20250 Labor LF 08/15/2025 32.14 32.14 55-40-366
Total AZ Department of Corrections Labor: 225.00 225.00
AZ Department of Corrections Mileage
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084656 2025 Mileage- AD 08/29/2025 71.83 71.83 10-43-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084665 2025 Mileage- AD 08/19/2025 58.77 58.77 10-43-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084656 2025 Mileage- PD 08/29/2025 7.98 7.98 10-51-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084665 2025 Mileage- PD 08/19/2025 6.52 6.52 10-51-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil  D084656 2025 Mileage- PW 08/29/2025 39.90 39.90 10-57-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084665 2025 Mileage- PW 08/19/2025 32.65 32.65 10-57-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084656 2025 Mileage- LB 08/29/2025 79.80 79.80 10-62-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084665 2025 Mileage- LB 08/19/2025 65.30 65.30 10-62-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084656 2025 Mileage- Water 08/29/2025 179.56 179.56 51-40-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084665 2025 Mileage- Water 08/19/2025 146.91 146.91 51-40-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084656 2025 Mileage- Sewer 08/29/2025 179.56 179.56 52-40-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084665 2025 Mileage- Sewer 08/19/2025 146.91 146.91 52-40-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084656 2025 Mileage- LF 08/29/2025 159.61 159.61 55-40-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil  D084665 2025 Mileage- LF 08/19/2025 261.18 261.18 55-40-366
Total AZ Department of Corrections Mileage: 1,436.48 1,436.48
AZ Dept of Revenue
1410 AZ Dept of Revenue AUG25 water Sales tax 09/03/2025 2,925.86 2,925.86 51-22200
Total AZ Dept of Revenue: 2,925.86 2,925.86
Az State Treasurer
1274 Az State Treasurer 677 monthly conversions 09/02/2025 7,335.07 7,335.07 20-40-200
Total Az State Treasurer: 7,335.07 7,335.07
Caselle, Inc
1745 Caselle, Inc INV-10517 Management Software 09/02/2025 1,012.08 .00 10-48-210
1745 Caselle, Inc INV-10517 Software License- Water 09/02/2025 56.23 .00 51-40-480
1745 Caselle, Inc INV-10517 Software License- Sewer 09/02/2025 60.72 .00 52-40-480
1745 Caselle, Inc INV-10517 Software License- LF 09/02/2025 71.97 .00 55-40-480
Total Caselle, Inc: 1,201.00 .00
Caterpillar Financial Services Corp.
10620 Caterpillar Financial Services Cor 37319757 Payment For 816K Compactor an 08/08/2025 6,764.69 .00 55-40-705
Total Caterpillar Financial Services Corp.: 6,764.69 .00
Ciclali Delgadillo
10876 Ciclali Delgadillo 08262025 Deposit Refund 08/26/2025 75.00 75.00 10-36-500
Total Ciclali Delgadillo: 75.00 75.00
Cintas Corporation No. 445
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4241091403 Office Supplies 08/25/2025 30.76 30.76 10-43-460
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4241862471 Office Supplies 09/02/2025 17.04 .00 10-43-460
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4241091381 Uniforms- PW 08/25/2025 8.71 8.71 10-57-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4241862512 Uniforms- PW 09/02/2025 8.71 .00 10-57-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4241091381 Uniforms- Water 08/25/2025 39.24 39.24 51-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4241862512 Uniforms- Water 09/02/2025 39.24 .00 51-40-410




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

Payment Approval Report - Council by vendor name

Report dates: 8/27/2025-9/30/2025

Page: 3
Sep 10, 2025 09:15AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid  GL Account Number
Invoice Amount
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4241091381 Uniforms- Sewer 08/25/2025 39.24 39.24 52-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4241862512 Uniforms- Sewer 09/02/2025 39.24 .00 52-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4241091435 Landfill Supplies 08/25/2025 5.49 5.49 55-40-290
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4241862398 Landfill Supplies 09/02/2025 5.49 .00 55-40-290
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4241091403 Landfill Uniforms 08/25/2025 104.79 104.79 55-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4241091435 Landfill Uniforms 08/25/2025 32.56 32.56 55-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4241862398 Landfill Uniforms 09/02/2025 32.56 .00 55-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4241862471 Landfill Uniforms 09/02/2025 104.39 .00 55-40-410
Total Cintas Corporation No. 445: 507.46 260.79
City of Sierra Vista
1702 City of Sierra Vista 5505 AC Condenser and new battery n 08/26/2025 494.82 .00 65-40-480
Total City of Sierra Vista: 494 .82 .00
Cochise County Treasurer
1867 Cochise County Treasurer 676 Monthly Court Conversion 09/02/2025 47.77 47.77 20-40-200
Total Cochise County Treasurer: 47.77 47.77
COX Business
10695 COX Business 8301-9/1/25 Internet Town Hall 09/01/2025 1,000.00 .00 10-48-481
10695 COX Business 8601-9/1/25 Library Internet-Erate 09/01/2025 200.00 .00 10-62-481
Total COX Business: 1,200.00 .00
Daniel Lipich
10857 Daniel Lipich 8/22/2025 Fuel Reimbursement 08/22/2025 60.00 60.00 10-51-475
Total Daniel Lipich: 60.00 60.00
DE Lage Landen Financial Services
10476 DE Lage Landen Financial Servic 591778453 Copier Lease- Admin 08/21/2025 167.60 167.60 10-43-840
10476 DE Lage Landen Financial Servic 591778453 Copier Lease- Police 08/21/2025 67.87 67.87 10-51-705
10476 DE Lage Landen Financial Servic 591778453 Copier Lease- Library 08/21/2025 67.87 67.87 10-62-705
Total DE Lage Landen Financial Services: 303.34 303.34
General Fund(Trust)
2364 General Fund(Trust) 675 monthly court conversions 09/02/2025 11,526.24 11,526.24 20-40-200
Total General Fund(Trust): 11,526.24 11,526.24
Jack Furrier Tire & Auto Care
10395 Jack Furrier Tire & Auto Care 321955 oil change for 2023 Tahoe 05/09/2025 127.36 127.36 10-51-470
10395 Jack Furrier Tire & Auto Care 325213 4 new tires and oil change 08/04/2025 1,900.57 .00 65-40-480
Total Jack Furrier Tire & Auto Care: 2,027.93 127.36
League of AZ Cities & Towns
2820 League of AZ Cities & Towns 2025-2026 Membership Dues 07/31/2025 5,652.00 5,652.00 10-42-640
Total League of AZ Cities & Towns: 5,652.00 5,652.00
Legend Technical Services of Arizona Inc
10774 Legend Technical Services of Ariz 2514128 GW Monitoring 08/29/2025 40.00 .00 51-40-510




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - Council by vendor name
Report dates: 8/27/2025-9/30/2025

Page: 4
Sep 10, 2025 09:15AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid  GL Account Number
Invoice Amount
10774 Legend Technical Services of Ariz 2514623 Drinking Water Sample 08/31/2025 54.00 .00 51-40-510
10774 Legend Technical Services of Ariz 2514634 Drinking Water Sample 08/31/2025 54.00 .00 51-40-510
10774 Legend Technical Services of Ariz 2514635 Drinking Water Sample 08/31/2025 500.00 .00 51-40-510
Total Legend Technical Services of Arizona Inc: 648.00 .00
Michael Shaefer
10874 Michael Shaefer 674 M0248CM2025000007 08/27/2025 72.00 72.00 20-40-200
Total Michael Shaefer: 72.00 72.00
Motorola
2984 Motorola 8230534937 Spillman maintenance 09/01/2025 3,583.64 3,583.64 10-51-804
Total Motorola: 3,583.64 3,583.64
Patrick K Greene
4527 Patrick K Greene AUG2025 Prosecution fees for Auust 08/22/2025 885.00 885.00 10-45-120
Total Patrick K Greene: 885.00 885.00
Paymac Inc.
10875 Paymac Inc. 102908156 ACO Truck Auction (2) 08/19/2025 8,640.13 8,640.13 10-51-841
Total Paymac Inc.: 8,640.13 8,640.13
PITNEY BOWES BANK INC
3187 PITNEY BOWES BANK INC 08172025 Postage- Admin 08/17/2025 151.72 151.72 10-43-440
3187 PITNEY BOWES BANK INC 08172025 Postage- Water 08/17/2025 531.04 531.04 51-40-440
3187 PITNEY BOWES BANK INC 08172025 Postage- Sewer 08/17/2025 531.04 531.04 52-40-440
3187 PITNEY BOWES BANK INC 08172025 Postage- Landfill 08/17/2025 303.45 303.45 55-40-440
Total PITNEY BOWES BANK INC: 1,517.25 1,517.25
Principal Life Insurance Co
4121 Principal Life Insurance Co 8/1/25-8/31/25  Dental 07/18/2025 889.99 .00 10-22510
4121 Principal Life Insurance Co 9/1/25-9/30-25  Dental 08/18/2025 889.99 .00 10-22510
4121 Principal Life Insurance Co 8/1/25-8/31/25  Life Insurance- Employee Benefit 07/18/2025 745.95 .00 10-22530
4121 Principal Life Insurance Co 9/1/25-9/30-25  Life Insurance- Employee Benefit 08/18/2025 734.35 .00 10-22530
4121 Principal Life Insurance Co 8/1/25-8/31/25  Vision 07/18/2025 193.59 .00 10-22540
4121 Principal Life Insurance Co 9/1/25-9/30-25  Vision 08/18/2025 193.59 .00 10-22540
Total Principal Life Insurance Co: 3,647.46 .00
Quest Diagnostics
1070 Quest Diagnostics 9216831142 New Hires- Drug Screening 08/26/2025 38.40 38.40 10-43-465
Total Quest Diagnostics: 38.40 38.40
Reliable Safety, LLC
10317 Reliable Safety, LLC 2546 Service of fire extinguishers at tow  09/02/2025 94.00 .00 10-43-610
10317 Reliable Safety, LLC 2545 Annual Fire extinguisher service 09/02/2025 67.50 .00 10-65-480
10317 Reliable Safety, LLC 2545 Annual Fire Extinguisher service 09/02/2025 67.50 .00 65-40-480
Total Reliable Safety, LLC: 229.00 .00




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

Payment Approval Report - Council by vendor name
Report dates: 8/27/2025-9/30/2025

Page: 5
Sep 10, 2025 09:15AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid  GL Account Number
Invoice Amount
Ruben A. Villa
4360 Ruben A. Villa H-047-083125  Consulting Services- Admin 08/31/2025 1,347.58 1,347.58 10-43-650
4360 Ruben A. Villa H-047-083125  Consulting Services- Magistrate 08/31/2025 112.33 112.33 10-45-650
4360 Ruben A. Villa H-047-083125  Consulting Services- Road User 08/31/2025 168.50 168.50 23-40-650
4360 Ruben A. Villa H-047-083125  Consulting Services- Water 08/31/2025 1,010.58 1,010.58 51-40-650
4360 Ruben A. Villa H-047-083125  Consulting Services- Sewer 08/31/2025 757.02 757.02 52-40-650
4360 Ruben A. Villa H-047-083125  Consulting Services- Landfill 08/31/2025 673.99 673.99 55-40-650
Total Ruben A. Villa: 4,070.00 4,070.00
RWC International LTD
10196 RWC International LTD DE-08135 Back up Bus 08/25/2025 5,835.50 5,835.50 65-40-710
Total RWC International LTD: 5,835.50 5,835.50
S.S.V.E.C
3920 S.S.VE.C 6101-9/5/25 Keeline Park 09/05/2025 38.76 .00 10-60-340
3920 S.S.VE.C 2500-9/5/25 Scales at Landfill 09/05/2025 74.10 .00 55-40-340
3920 S.S.VE.C 6800-9/5/25 Landfill 09/05/2025 971.79 .00 55-40-340
Total S.S.V.E.C: 1,084.65 .00
Senergy Petroleum LLC
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415185821 DYED-ULSD #2 08/07/2025 21.95 21.95 10-57-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415201978 DYED-ULSD #2 08/25/2025 24.91 2491 10-57-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415185821 DYED-ULSD #2 08/07/2025 98.75 98.75 51-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415201978 DYED-ULSD #2 08/25/2025 112.07 112.07 51-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415208182 P66 Powerdrive Fluid 08/28/2025 152.46 152.46 51-40-610
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415208187 P66, 50/50 and DEF 08/28/2025 183.59 183.59 51-40-610
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415185821 DYED-ULSD #2 08/07/2025 98.75 98.75 52-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415201978 DYED-ULSD #2 08/25/2025 112.07 112.07 52-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415208182 P66 Powerdrive Fluid 08/28/2025 152.45 152.45 52-40-610
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415208187 P66, 50/50 and DEF 08/28/2025 183.59 183.59 52-40-610
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415185821 DYED-ULSD #2 08/07/2025 1,975.08 1,975.08 55-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415201978 DYED-ULSD #2 08/25/2025 2,241.41 2,241.41 55-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415208182 P66 Powerdrive Fluid 08/28/2025 1,219.66 1,219.66 55-40-610
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415208187 P66, 50/50 and DEF 08/28/2025 1,951.26 1,951.26 55-40-610
Total Senergy Petroleum LLC: 8,528.00 8,528.00
Sierra Enterprises LLC
1432 Sierra Enterprises LLC 6081 BNR Seminole Pl Road Repair. 08/27/2025 31,738.00 31,738.00 23-40-490
Total Sierra Enterprises LLC: 31,738.00 31,738.00
Sierra Vista Fry Fire District
10600 Sierra Vista Fry Fire District 2026-007 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maintan  08/28/2025 239.81 239.81 10-53-610
Total Sierra Vista Fry Fire District: 239.81 239.81
Southwest Gas Corporation
3879 Southwest Gas Corporation 3972-7/30-8/27  Gas Utility- Senior Center 08/29/2025 36.84 36.84 10-68-340
Total Southwest Gas Corporation: 36.84 36.84
SW Building Inspection Service
4025 SW Building Inspection Service 10976 Code Enforcement/Zoning 08/29/2025 4,725.00 4,725.00 10-54-360




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - Council by vendor name
Report dates: 8/27/2025-9/30/2025

Page: 6
Sep 10, 2025 09:15AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid  GL Account Number
Invoice Amount
Total SW Building Inspection Service: 4,725.00 4,725.00
Tierra Water Management
10566 Tierra Water Management 1729 Operator of Record Water 08/25/2025 658.60 658.60 51-40-650
10566 Tierra Water Management 1729 Operator of Record Sewer 08/25/2025 1,158.60 1,158.60 52-40-650
Total Tierra Water Management: 1,817.20 1,817.20
TransWorld Network, Corp
9629 TransWorld Network, Corp 16180697-A13 Internet Services- Landfill/PW 08/22/2025 95.20 95.20 55-40-481
Total TransWorld Network, Corp: 95.20 95.20
Tucson Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
10608 Tucson Hispanic Chamber of Com 13581 Membership Dues 07/24/2025 750.00 750.00 10-43-640
Total Tucson Hispanic Chamber of Commerce: 750.00 750.00
Vista Del Norte Owner LLC
10873 Vista Del Norte Owner LLC SKYLINESR30 Parcel 106-47-006K 08/22/2025 100.00 100.00 23-40-831
Total Vista Del Norte Owner LLC: 100.00 100.00
Waste Management of AZ
10207 Waste Management of AZ 0059857-1571-  Trash Service 09/03/2025 15,089.49 .00 54-40-360
Total Waste Management of AZ: 15,089.49 .00
WEX BANK
10401 WEX BANK 106709351 Fuel Ad 08/15/2025 6.91 6.91 10-43-475
10401 WEX BANK 106709351 Unassigned 08/15/2025 16.22 16.22 10-43-475
10401 WEX BANK 106709351 Fuel PD 08/15/2025 169.43 169.43 10-51-475
10401 WEX BANK 106709351 Fuel Fire 08/15/2025 6.91 6.91 10-53-475
10401 WEX BANK 106709351 Fuel PW 08/15/2025 99.19 99.19 10-57-475
10401 WEX BANK 106709351 Fuel LB 08/15/2025 2.91 2.91 10-62-476
10401 WEX BANK 106709351 Fuel Bus 08/15/2025 41.97 41.97 10-65-475
10401 WEX BANK 106709351 Fuel Water 08/15/2025 148.33 148.33 51-40-475
10401 WEX BANK 106709351 Fuel Sewer 08/15/2025 246.60 246.60 52-40-475
10401 WEX BANK 106709351 Fuel Landfill 08/15/2025 374.41 374.41 55-40-475
10401 WEX BANK 106709351 Fuel Transit 08/15/2025 46.47 46.47 65-40-475
Total WEX BANK: 1,159.35 1,159.35
Wist Office Products
4169 Wist Office Products 2558458 Janitor Supplies for Activity Center ~ 08/26/2025 266.47 266.47 10-62-460
4169 Wist Office Products 2558678 Janitor Supplies for Activity Center 08/27/2025 70.98 .00 10-62-460
4169 Wist Office Products 2559026 Janitor Supplies for Activity Center 08/28/2025 59.20 .00 10-62-460
4169 Wist Office Products 2559325 Janitor Supplies for Activity Center 08/29/2025 34.46 .00 10-62-460
4169 Wist Office Products 2558457 Janitor Supplies for Activity Center 08/26/2025 197.38 197.38 10-68-290
4169 Wist Office Products 2559025 Janitor Supplies for Activity Center 08/28/2025 31.80 .00 10-68-290
Total Wist Office Products: 660.29 463.85
Xpress Bill Pay
4441 Xpress Bill Pay INV-XPR02709 Credit/Debit Card Web Transactio =~ 08/31/2025 123.30 .00 51-40-483
4441 Xpress Bill Pay INV-XPR02709 Credit/Debit Card Web Transactio =~ 08/31/2025 123.30 .00 52-40-483




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - Council by vendor name Page: 7
Report dates: 8/27/2025-9/30/2025 Sep 10, 2025 09:15AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid  GL Account Number
Invoice Amount

4441 Xpress Bill Pay INV-XPR02709 Credit/Debit Card Web Transactio ~ 08/31/2025 369.91 .00 55-40-483
Total Xpress Bill Pay: 616.51 .00
Grand Totals: 177,150.86  114,210.84
Dated:
Mayor:
City Council:

City Recorder:

Report Criteria:
Detail report.
Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.
Paid and unpaid invoices included.




Town of Huachuca City

2] The Sunset City
' 500 N Gonzales Blvd « Huachuca City, Arizona 85616
Phone: (520) 456-1354 « TDD: (520) 456-1353 « Fax: (520) 456-2230

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-14

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA
CITY, ARIZONA, AUTHORIZING THE TOWN TO ENTER INTO AN
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF SIERRA VISTA FOR
ANIMAL CARE SERVICES.

WHEREAS, the City of Sierra Vista operates an animal care facility; and

WHEREAS, Huachuca City has an immediate need to provide alternative animal care
services to its community; and

WHEREAS, Sierra Vista is willing and able to provide to Huachuca City animal care
services to care for stray and unwanted animals efficiently, effectively, and at a reasonable cost;
and

WHEREAS, A.R.S. 11-952 authorizes agreements between public entities for
cooperative actions, and Huachuca City and Sierra Vista desire to jointly exercise their powers
and enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement whereby Sierra Vista will allow the use of its
animal care facilities and services, pursuant to the terms of the agreement attached hereto as
Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this reference; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council have determined that approval of the
Intergovernmental Agreement is in the best interest of Huachuca City and its residents.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of
Huachuca City, Arizona, as follows:

Section 1. The Town hereby approves the Intergovernmental Agreement, attached hereto as
Exhibit “A.”
Section 2. The Town’s officers are hereby authorized and directed to execute said

Intergovernmental Agreement on behalf of the Town of Huachuca City.

Section 3. The Town’s officers and staff are hereby authorized to take all steps necessary
and proper to implement said Intergovernmental Agreement and give it effect.

Page 1 of 2



PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY, COCHISE COUNTY, ARIZONA, THIS 11th DAY OF
SEPTEMBER, 2025.

Johann Wallace, Mayor
ATTEST:

Brandye Thorpe, Town Clerk

Approved as to Form:
Themaa 5&»@%&%&&}

Thomas Benavidez, Town A(t{orney

EXHIBIT A

[Agreement with City of Sierra Vista must be attached.]

Page 2 of 2



INTERAGENCY GOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
THE CITY OF SIERRA VISTA
AND
THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
FOR
ANIMAL CARE SERVICES

This Interagency Governmental Agreement (hereinafter referred to as
AGREEMENT) is entered into, in accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes, Section
11-952, on this day of , 2025, by and between the City of Sierra
Vista (hereinafter referred to as Sierra Vista), a municipal corporation, organized under

the laws of the State of Arizona and the Town of Huachuca City (hereinafter referred to
as Huachuca City).

BACKGROUND AND INTENT

WHEREAS, due to damage sustained at its animal shelter that makes it
uninhabitable, Huachuca City has an immediate and severe need to provide animal care
services to its community; and

WHEREAS, Sierra Vista can and is willing to provide to Huachuca City animal care
services to care for stray and unwanted animals efficiently, effectively, and at a
reasonable cost.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes, Section 11-952, which allows
contracts/agreements between public agencies for cooperative actions, Sierra Vista and
Huachuca City desire to enter into an Interagency Governmental Agreement for Sierra
Vista to provide animal care services to Huachuca City.

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained in this
agreement, and of the mutual benefits to result there from, parties agree as follows:



Sierra Vista agrees to provide animal care services to Huachuca City as set forth in
Schedule A, attached, subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein. Sierra Vista’s
services pursuant to this AGREEMENT are provided solely to Huachuca City for the
purposes described herein.

Sierra Vista will charge Huachuca City for the animal care services provided pursuant to
this AGREEMENT, at the rates established in Schedule A, attached. Sierra Vista
reserves the right to adjust Schedule A on an annual basis and at any time unusual
circumstances dictate. Sierra Vista agrees to provide Huachuca City with sixty (60) days’
notice prior to instituting any changes to the fees and terms detailed in Schedule A.

Sierra Vista personnel will perform the services identified herein and in the attached
Schedule in accordance with generally accepted practices and procedures. Sierra Vista
shall endeavor to rectify any post-service problems upon notice by Huachuca City that a
problem exists and will attempt to reach a mutually acceptable solution.

The CITY may, in its sole discretion, decline to perform any service that would otherwise
be performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT, and may temporarily suspend this
AGREEMENT. Reasons for a decision to decline to perform a service or suspend the
AGREEMENT include, but are not limited to, the extent, complexity or type of work
requested, workloads or prior commitments. The AGENCY is not obligated, pursuant to
this AGREEMENT, to have services performed by the CITY, and may, in its sole
discretion, elect to have services performed by other parties at any time.

TERM
The initial term of this AGREEMENT shall be from the date of final execution by both
parties, through June 30, 2030. Thereafter, it shall be deemed renewable for successive

one-year terms as of July 1 of each year, unless terminated by mutual written agreement
of both parties, and pursuant to the conditions of this AGREEMENT.

TERMINATION, DEFAULT, AND REMEDIES

Either party may request termination of this AGREEMENT with a 60-day prior written
notice.

If Huachuca City fails to pay any of the sums required to be paid or fails to do any other
things required to be done by Huachuca City under this AGREEMENT, Huachuca City



shall be deemed to be in default. If Sierra Vista fails to perform the services required to
be performed, fails to pay any of the sums required to be paid or fails to do any other
thing required to be done by Sierra Vista under this AGREEMENT, Sierra Vista shall be
deemed to be in default.

If Huachuca City, after written notice, fails to remedy any default within 30 days, or if the
remedy requires more than 30 days or fails to begin and diligently pursue remedy of the
default within 30 days, Sierra Vista may, at its option, terminate this AGREEMENT by
giving written notice of such termination to Huachuca City. Sierra Vista may also pursue
any other remedies available to it under applicable law by reason of Huachuca City’s
default.

If Sierra Vista, after written notice, fails to remedy any default within 30 days, or if the
remedy requires more than 30 days or fails to begin and diligently pursue remedy of the
default within 30 days, Huachuca City may, at its option, terminate this AGREEMENT by
giving written notice of such termination to Sierra Vista. Huachuca City may also pursue
any other remedies available to it under applicable law by reason of Sierra Vista’'s default.

INSURANCE

It is understood that Huachuca City and Sierra Vista are both public bodies in the State
of Arizona. Each party shall maintain worker's compensation insurance as required by
statutes, general commercial liability insurance, property damage insurance and
automobile liability insurance with respect to its activities under this AGREEMENT.

Except as may be required by statute, the liability insurance referred to above shall
provide, as a minimum, liability coverage for not less than $1,000,000 combined single
limit.

The limits of the required insurance shall be adjusted in accordance with the maximum
limit of liability imposed on political subdivisions of the State of Arizona during the term of
this AGREEMENT.

The insurance shall stipulate that the coverage shall not terminate or be canceled without
thirty days written notice first being given to the Insured Party’s risk manager. If the
insurance is canceled or terminated prior to termination of the AGREEMENT, the Insuring
Party shall provide a new policy with the same or greater limits. The Insuring Party agrees
to maintain continuous, uninterrupted coverage for the duration of the AGREEMENT and
to provide the Insured Party with evidence thereof.



INDEMNIFICATION

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Huachuca City shall defend, indemnify, and hold
harmless Sierra Vista, its agents officers, officials and employees from and against all
tortuous claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited to attorney fees,
court costs and the cost of appellate proceedings, relating to, arising out of, or alleged to
have resulted from the acts, errors, mistakes, omissions, work or services of Huachuca
City, its agents or employees. Huachuca City’s duty to defend, hold harmless and
indemnify Sierra Vista, its agents, officers, officials and employees shall arise in
connection with any tortuous claim, damage, loss or expense that is attributable to bodily
injury, sickness, disease, death or injury to, impairment or destruction of property
including loss of use resulting there from caused by any of Huachuca City’s acts, errors,
mistakes, omissions, work or services in the performance or failure to perform under this
AGREEMENT, including any employee of Huachuca City or any other person for whose
acts, errors, mistakes, omissions, work or services Huachuca City may be legally liable.
The amount and type of insurance coverage requirements set forth herein will in no way
be construed as limiting the scope of the indemnity in this paragraph.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Sierra Vista shall defend, indemnify, and hold
harmless Huachuca City, its agents officers, officials and employees from and against all
tortuous claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited to attorney fees,
court costs and the cost of appellate proceedings, relating to, arising out of, or alleged to
have resulted from the acts, errors, mistakes, omissions, work or services of Sierra Vista,
its agents or employees. Sierra Vista’'s duty to defend, hold harmless and indemnify
Huachuca City, its agents, officers, officials and employees shall arise in connection with
any tortuous claim, damage, loss or expense that is attributable to bodily injury, sickness,
disease, death or injury to, impairment or destruction of property including loss of use
resulting there from caused by any of Sierra Vista’'s acts, errors, mistakes, omissions,
work or services in the performance or failure to perform under this AGREEMENT,
including any employee of Sierra Vista or any other person for whose acts, errors,
mistakes, omissions, work or services Sierra Vista may be legally liable. The amount and
type of insurance coverage requirements set forth herein will in no way be construed as
limiting the scope of the indemnity in this paragraph.

ADMINISTRATION OF AGREEMENT

Each party shall designate a representative or representatives, notice of the same to be
provided to the other party, who shall be jointly responsible for developing procedures to
be utilized in fulfilling this AGREEMENT and providing other administrative services as
necessary. Any disputes arising under this AGREEMENT which cannot be resolved by
the above-mentioned representatives, shall be referred to the City Managers for joint
resolution. Disputes not resolved at this level shall be referred to binding arbitration to be



conducted by a panel of three arbitrators, one selected by each party, and the third
selected by the two arbitrators.

NOTICES
Unless otherwise specified herein, any notice or communication required or permitted

under this AGREEMENT shall be in writing and sent to the address given below for the
party to be notified.

CITY AGENCY

City of Sierra Vista Town of Huachuca City

Attn: Chief Procurement Officer Attn: Suzanne Harvey

1011 N. Coronado Drive 500 Gonzales Boulevard

Sierra Vista, Arizona 85635 Huachuca City, Arizona 85616
ASSIGNMENT

Neither party shall assign the rights or duties under this AGREEMENT to a third party
without the written consent of the other party. Any such assignment in violation of this
AGREEMENT will be grounds for termination of the AGREEMENT.

NON-DISCRIMINATION

To the extent applicable, the parties shall comply with all laws and regulations, including,
but not limited to, Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the Age
Discrimination in Employment Act and State Executive Order 75-5 which mandated all
persons, regardless of race, religion, handicap, color, age, sex, political affiliation or
national origin shall have equal access to employment opportunities. All parties shall
comply with the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, which prohibits discrimination in
the employment or advancement in employment of qualified persons because of physical
or mental handicap, with all federal regulations regarding equal employment opportunity,
with relevant orders issued by the U.S. Secretary of Labor and with all applicable
provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, Public Act 101-336, 42 U.S.C. Sections
12101-12213 and all applicable Federal Regulations under the Act, including 28 C.F.R.
Parts 35 & 36.



RIGHTS OF PARTIES

The provisions of this AGREEMENT are intended only to define the respective rights and
obligations of the parties. Nothing expressed herein shall create any rights or duties of
any nature or kind in favor of any third party.

SEVERABILITY

The provisions of this AGREEMENT are severable to the extent any provision or
application held to be invalid shall not affect any other provision or application of the
contract, which may remain in effect without the invalid provision, or application.

OTHER TERMS

1. WORKER’S COMPENSATION: For purposes of workers’ compensation,
an employee of a Party to this Agreement, who works under the jurisdiction or control of,
or who works within the jurisdictional boundaries of another Party pursuant to this
intergovernmental agreement, is deemed to be an employee of both the Party who is her
primary employer and the Party under whose jurisdiction or control or within whose
jurisdictional boundaries she is then working, as provided in A.R.S. §23-1022(D). The
primary employer of such employee shall be solely liable for payment of workers’
compensation benefits for the purposes of this section. Each Party herein shall comply
with the provisions of A.R.S. §23-1022(E) by posting the notice required.

2. CONFLICT OF INTEREST. This Agreement is subject to cancellation
pursuant to the provisions of A.R.S. § 38-511 regarding Conflict of Interest.

3. NO BOYCOTT OF ISRAEL. In accordance with A.R.S. § 35-393.01, the
parties certify that they are not currently engaged in, and for the duration of this
Agreement agree not to engage in, a boycott of Israel, and will not adopt a procurement,
investment, or other policy that has the effect of inducing or requiring a person or company
to boycott Israel.

4. COMPLIANCE WITH IMMIGRATION LAWS. The parties hereby warrant
that they will, at all times during the term of this Agreement, comply with all federal
immigration laws applicable to the parties’ employment of its employees, and with the
requirements of A.R.S. § 23-214(A) (together the “State and Federal Immigration
Laws”). The parties shall further ensure that each sub-consultant who performs any work
for the party under this Agreement likewise complies with the State and Federal
Immigration Laws.

5. INSPECTION AND AUDIT. The parties agree to retain and dispose of all
books, accounts, reports, files, and other records pursuant to the provisions of the Arizona
State Library, Archives & Public Records General Records Retention Schedule for All



State and Local Agencies. The parties further agree that such books, accounts, reports,
files, and other records shall be subject to audit pursuant to A.R.S. § 35-214.

6. PUBLIC RECORDS LAW. Notwithstanding any other provision of the
agreement, the parties understand that all of the other parties are public entities and, as
such, are each subject to Arizona's public records law, A.R.S. § 39-121 et. seq.

7. JURISDICTION AND APPLICABLE LAW. This Agreement shall be
governed by the laws of the State of Arizona. Jurisdiction and venue for any action under
this Agreement shall be in Cochise County, Arizona.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, two identical counterparts of this AGREEMENT, each
of which shall for all purposes be deemed an original thereof, have been duly executed
by the parties hereinabove named on the date and year first above written.

APPROVED BY: APPROVED BY:
TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY CITY OF SIERRA VISTA
By By
Mayor Johann R. Wallace Mayor Clea McCaa Il
DATED: DATED:
ATTEST: ATTEST:
By By
Brandye Thorpe Jill Adams
Town Clerk City Clerk

Pursuant to A.R.S. §11-952, this AGREEMENT has been reviewed by legal counsel for
each party to determine it is in proper form and is within the power and authority granted
under the laws of the State of Arizona to the respective client agency.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Town of Huachuca City City of Sierra Vista
Thomas Benavidez Nathan J. Williams

Town Attorney City Attorney



Schedule A

City of Sierra Vista
Nancy J. Brua Animal Care Center

Animal Services Agreement

. Any domestic stray animals found within the city limits of Huachuca City will be
dropped off at the Nancy J. Brua Animal Care Center (NJBACC) by a Huachuca
City Animal Control Officer (HCACO), Huachuca City employee or volunteer. An
impound sheet with the following information shall be provided:

Date and time found

Address or general location of where the animal was found

Incident description

Owner or possible owner information (if known)

Tag information (if available)

Microchip number (if available)

"0 00T

. If the animal has tags, or microchip, or there is a known possible owner, HCACO
shall be responsible for attempting to make contact with the stray animal’s owner.

. If the animal was involved in an attack or bite incident, the HCACO is to complete
the bite investigation and provide a copy of the bite case report to the NJBACC
with the following information:

Date and time of bite

Address or location where bite occurred

Incident description

Name, age, address, and phone number of bite victim

Site of bite on victim’s body

Did the victim seek medical attention?

Rabies vaccination history

Circumstance of the bite

Does the owner want the dog back?

Will the owner be cited?

T SQ@m0 a0 T

. If the animal was involved in any other type of nuisance incident, the HCACO is to
complete the nuisance investigation and provide a copy of the case report to the
NJBACC with the following information:

Date and time of incident

Address or location of the incident

Name, age, address and phone number of victim

Name, address and phone number of owner

Incident description

Does the owner want the dog back?

Will the owner be cited?

@*0o0oTD

. Animals that were seized by HCACO or HCPD due to cruelty or neglect should be
seen by veterinarian immediately at Huachuca City’s expense. HCACO may
contact the NJBACC to get assistance with scheduling an appointment with a



Sierra Vista contracted veterinarian. HCACO will provide a copy of the veterinary
report and case report to the NJBACC with the following information:

Date and time of incident

Address or location of the incident

Name, address and phone number of owner

Incident description

Will the owner be cited?

Can the owner have the animal(s) back?

Does the animal(s) need to be held as evidence?

Does the animal(s) need treatment/medication?

e

6. When animals are seized for any other reason, HCACO shall provide a copy of the
report with the same information requested.

7. Residents that live within the incorporated city limits of Huachuca City may turn in
their animals at the NJBACC. A spreadsheet will be kept by the NJBACC with the
following information:

a. Date and time of intake

b. Animal’s name

c. Animal’s ID number

d. When available for adoption

8. Any stray animal without identification will be held at the NJBACC for 72 hours
before being available for adoption, transferred or euthanized.

9. Any stray animals with identification (tags, license, microchip, tattoo, known owner,
etc.) will be held at the NJBACC for 7 days before being available for adoption,
transferred or euthanized.

10.1fan HC animal is picked up after NJBACC business hours, the HCACO/PD Officer
should contact the dispatch non-emergency number at (520) 458-3311. If the
animal is a stray, a SVPD officer can meet the HCACO/PD at the NJBACC and
place the animal in one of the overflow kennels. If the animal is injured or needs to
be quarantined, the on-call SVACO should be contacted by dispatch to meet with
the HCACO/PD at the shelter.

11. After the holding period, once the animal has been vaccinated, microchipped and
sterilized, Huachuca City will be charged the intake fee.

12.Any puppies under a year old will be parvo tested and held for up to 14 days to
ensure they are healthy. Please note that only one puppy is tested from a litter.

13.Note that the NJBACC vaccinates new intakes for kennel cough and leptospirosis.
14.HCACO will be responsible for preparing and shipping rabies specimens for

animals within their jurisdiction. HCACO may use the NJBACC facility to prepare,
label, and store the specimen until it is shipped.



15.HCACO/PD will be responsible for relocating, placing, and transporting any wildlife
that is picked up in Huachuca City. The wildlife animal can be boarded at the
NJBACC until the animal is relocated.

16.Animals picked up in the unincorporated areas of Cochise County will not be
boarded under this agreement.

17.Deceased animals may be stored at the NJBACC.

18.The City of Sierra Vista shall bill Huachuca City on a quarterly basis, unless
another billing schedule is approved by both parties in writing, based on the pricing
structure listed below. The invoice will include the quantity of animals impounded,
with identifying information and dates of impound for each animal billed. City of
Sierra Vista staff shall notify HCACO/PD staff when the animal quantity is
approaching 20 animals for the year. The City of Sierra Vista shall not bill for
amounts over the Annual Not-To Exceed Total without prior written consent of the
Town Manager due to non-appropriated funds.

Annual Not-To
Pricing per Animal by Contract Year Exceed Total
Year One — Date of Execution to June 30, 2026. $250 / Animal $5,000.00
Year Two - July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 $350 / Animal $7,000.00
Year Three —July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 $450 / Animal $9,000.00
Year Four -July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 $550 / Animal $11,000.00
Year Five -July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 $650 /Animal $13,000.00




s

3:00 PM to 5:00 P.M.

8:30 AM

COG/MPO Director Meeting

Golf Tournament at Pueblo Del Sot County Club
& Breakfast on the Green

7:30AM to 5:00 PM

Registration Open

10:00 AM - 12 Noon

TRIBAL SUMMIT SESSION

10:00 AM - 12 Noon

STATE LRTP LISTENING GROUP

10:00 AM - 12 Noon

11:00 AM - 2:00 PM

2:00 PM to 2:30 PM

PLACEHOLDER FOR PRE-SUMMIT MEETING

P . N

EXHIBITS AND BOOTH
FOOD VENDERS

OPENING WELCOME

2:30 PM to 3:00 PM

TRIBAL LEADERSHIP WELCOME ADDRESS

3:00 PM to 3:30 PM

ADOT LRTP STATE-WIDE KICK-OFF SESSION
ADOT Director, Jennifer Toth

3:30 PM to 3:45 PM

BREAK/STAGE UP FILM

3:45 PM TO 4:00 PM

WILD HOPE - A MINI-MOVIE INTRODUCTION TO COLLABORATE SOLUTIONS

4:00 P.M. TO 5:00 PM

COLLABORATIVE CORRIDORS & CROSSINGS: A NATIONAL & STATE PERSPECTIVE
NATIONAL CAUCUS OF ENVIRONMENTAL LEGISLATORS (NCEL)
Logan Christian, NCEL Wildlife & Habitat Specialist

5:30 PM

7:30 AM to 5:00 P.M.

SUMMIT WELCOME RECEPTION
Tombstone Brewery- West End
Doors open at 5:15 p.m. Dinner Buffet at 5:45 p.m.
Reception activities through 8:30 p.m. Brewery Closes at 10 p.m.

Registration Open

7:30 AM to 8:30 AM

"Second" Breakfast Buffet Served

8:30 AM to 9:00 AM

SUMMIT WELCOME

9:00 AM to 9:45 AM

TRANSPORTATION FUNDING: FROM FEDERAL TO LOCAL AGENCIES
Kristine Ward, ADOT Chief Financial Officer

9:45 AM to 10:15 AM

STATE & FEDERAL TRANSPORTATION OQUTLOOK
Kevin Adam, RTAC Director

BREAK/STAGE UP RON GARAN

10:30 AM to 12 NOON

MORNING PLENARY SESSION
SPECIAL SPEAKER: RON GARAN
AN ORBITAL PERSPECTIVE: REACHING FOR THE STARS

NOON to 12:30 PM.

BOOK SIGNING & LUNCH BUFFET

12:30 PM TO 1:00 PM

BREAK/STAGE UP TRANSPORTATION HEROS AND PRIORTY PROJECT SLIDES

1:00 PM to 2:15 PM

LUNCH KEY NOTE PANEL
LOCAL AGENCY PRIORITY PROJECT PANEL
Nancy Campbell, RTAC Chair, Moderator

BREAK/STAGE UP STATE LEGISLATORS

2:30 PM to 3:30 PM

AFTERNOON PLENARY SESSION
ARIZONA STATE LEGISLATIVE PANEL

3:30 PM to 4:30 PM

RE-AUTHORIZATION PANEL
AMPO, NARC, NATO, RTAC

BREAK/STAGE UP STB MEMBERS

4:45 PM to 6:00 PM

CLOSING SESSION: ADVOCACY TRAINING
VERDIUS GROUP
AZ. STATE TRANSPORTATION BOARD PANEL

6:00 PM to 8:00 PM

AZ STATE TRANSPORTATION BOARD DINNER
CLOSING RECEPTION
Planning more of a reception feel, live music, limited wine/beer with bartender
LAST THING HANDOFF SUMMIT TO METROPLAN

9:00 AM

State Transportation Board Meeting
City of Sierra Vista City Councit Chambers




Woton of Buachuca City
PROCLAMATION NO. 2025-15

A PROCLAMATION OF THE MAYOR OF THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY, COCHISE
COUNTY, ARIZONA, DECLARING SEPTEMBER, 26,2025, AS “MESOTHELIOMA AWARENESS
DAY.”

WHEREAS, mesothelioma is an aggressive and incurable cancer that affects the linings of the lungs,
abdomen, or other organs; and

WHEREAS, mesothelioma is most often associated with exposure to asbestos; and

WHEREAS, asbestos was heavily used in the military, shipbuilding, manufacturing, industry, and
construction of virtually all office buildings, public schools and homes built before 1980, and has been
recognized as the worst occupational health disaster in U.S. history; and

WHEREAS, asbestos continues to be present in such structures to this day; and

WHEREAS, there is no safe level of asbestos exposure; one fiber at one time can be enough to cause
mesothelioma; and

WHEREAS, because of occupational, military-related, household, or incidental exposure, and the
latency of this disease ranging from 10-50 years between exposure and disease development, tens of
millions of Americans are now at risk for developing mesothelioma, including first responders from
Ground Zero in New York City on and after September 11, 2001.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Johann R. Wallace, Mayor of the Town of Huachuca City, by the authority
vested in me by the laws of the State of Arizona and Town Code, hereby proclaim September 26, 2025,
as Mesothelioma Awareness Day in the Town of Huachuca City. I encourage all the Town’'s residents
and organizations to participate in the Light the World Blue Campaign sponsored by the Mesothelioma
Applied Research Foundation to raise awareness of this disease and support the families affected by it.

PROCLAIMED by the Mayor of the Town of Huachuca City, Cochise County, Arizona, this 11th day
of September, 2025.

Johann R. Wallace, Mayor
ATTEST:

Themaae wa/oﬁg

Brandye Thorpe, Town Clerk Thomas Benavidez, Town Aﬁorney

Page 1of 1



	9-11-25 Regular Meeting Agenda ver 3.pdf
	8-28-25 Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Payment Approval Report 8.27.25-9.30.25.pdf
	2025-14 IGA Sierra Vista Animal Care Services.pdf
	Huachuca City IGA Animal Control Agreement.finaldraft2.pdf
	INTERAGENCY GOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
	BETWEEN
	THE CITY OF SIERRA VISTA
	APPROVED BY: APPROVED BY:
	TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY CITY OF SIERRA VISTA


	doc10602320250910092328.pdf
	Proclamation 2025-15 Mesothelioma Awareness.pdf

